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Request N° 2021093283 dated 18 May 2021

Dear Mr. Ruiz del Pozo,

We hereby refer to the above request for information from the National Securities Commission
(CNMV) dated 18 May 2021.

With reference to the article on Siemens Gamesa published in Expansion today we can confirm

that (1) Siemens Energy does currently not plan to launch a takeover bid for SGRE and (2) we
neither mandated Morgan Stanley nor Deutsche Bank in that respect.

Against this background and in response to CNMV's request for information, we hereby confirm
that:
SIEAG performs a strategic review of its entire portfolio on a regular basis with the help of

external advisors. SIEAG's stake in SGRE is part of such strategic portfolio review. While we
can of course not exclude any scenario in the future, we can confirm that SIEAG is currently not

working on a take-over bid in relation to SGRE.

We trust that the above adequately answers CNMV'’s request for information and remain
available for further information including a conversation on this matter.

Kind reqards

Antbn Steiger Dr. Christian Zentner
(General Counsel) (Chief Counsel Corporate Legal)

Siemens Energy AG Otto-Hahn-Ring 6 Tel.: +49 (89) 636 00
Vorsitzender des Aufsichisrats: Joe Kaeser; 81739 Manchen siemens-energy.com
Vorstand: Christian Bruch, Vorsitzender; Jochen Eickhoit, Maria Ferraro, Deutschiand

Tim Oliver Hoit;
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